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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

Tel: (00 26461) 284 2111

Cnr Robert Mugabe &
Fax: (00 26461) 229 936 Or Kenneth Kaunda Street
Private Bag 13306
E-mail: Hiskia.Mbura@met.gov.na gﬁno:hpek
Enquiries: Mr. Hiskia Mbura amibia
23 April 2018

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER

The General Manager
Cheetah Conservation Fund
P.O. Box 1755

Otjiwarongo, 9000

Namibia

Dear Siror Madam,

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE OPERATION OF EXISTING
ACCOMMODATION  FACILITIES AT CHEETAH CONSERVATION FUND’S FARM
ELANDSVREUGDE, OTJOZONDJUPA REGION

The Environmental Scoping Report and Environmental Management Plan submitted are sufficient as it
made provisions of the environmental management concerning the project's activities. From this
perspective, regular environmental monitoring and evaluations of environmental performance should be
conducted. Targets for improvements should be established and monitored from time fo time.

This environmental clearance is valid for a period of 3 (three) years, effective from the date of issue
unless withdrawn by this office. -

Yours sincerely,

L

Teofilus Nghitila - ;O .
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER. .. . - LM
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